

## Profile

Experienced and highly organized clinical pharmacist with extensive problem solving and flexibility traits. Builds strong team relationships, improve morale, and deliver high quality work under time constraints. Shows curiosity and adaptability in challenging environments. Specialties include eHR implementation, internal medicine, emergency medicine, and acute care to home care transitions.

## Education

September 2007 - March 2011 Doctor of Pharmacy

Midwestern University, Chicago College of Pharmacy Downers Grove, Illinois

September 2003 - June 2007

Bachelor of Science in Biological Sciences  
University of California, Irvine Irvine, California

## Specialized Training

June 2011 - July 2012

ASHP Accredited Pharmacy Practice Residency (PGY-I)  
Franciscan St. Margaret Health Hammond,  
Indiana  
Residency Director: Susan Jula, PharmD, BCPS

## Professional Work Experience

January 2013 - Present

Clinical Pharmacist, White Memorial Medical Center  
Los Angeles, California  
Director: Thao Nguyen, PharmD, BCPS

- Rotating day clinical shifts, residency preceptor
- Duties including IV compounding, antibiotic dosing and stewardship, TPN adjustments, anti-coagulation, and insulin dosing, interdisciplinary rounding, and code blue attendance.
- Active role on stroke alert teams, door to needle time of 26 minutes.

August 2011 - March 2015

Relief Pharmacist, Target Pharmacy  
Los Angeles/Orange County District Immediate Supervisor:  
Wilma Garcia, PharmD

- Drive profitable pharmacy sales by ensuring a fast, accurate, and genuine interactions.
- Uphold service standards for counseling, dispensing, inventory management, and record keeping.

August 2007 - July 2011

Floating Pharmacy Intern, Target Pharmacy  
Chicagoland District  
Supervisor: Megan DiMenico, PharmD

June 2006 - June 2007

Certified Pharmacy Technician, Target Pharmacy Irvine, California  
Supervisor: Giang Lam, PharmD

## Pharmacy Practice Experiential Rotations

Pharmacy Practice Experiential Rotations  
 Pharmacy Practice Coordinator, Leadership Team, Intern  
 Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian Newport  
 Beach, California Supervisor: Bradford Lee  
 Krietzberg

April 2004 - November 2005

Clinical Care Extender, Intern  
 Hoag Memorial Hospital Presbyterian Newport  
 Beach, California Supervisor: Bradford Lee  
 Krietzberg

## Residency Experiences

June 2012 - July 2012

Pharmacy Informatics

Preceptor: Julie John, PharmD, BCPS

- EPIC Superuser trained, implementation of her, smart templates and protocols.
- Provided end-user education classes to empower pharmacists to play a more active role in patient care.

May 2012 - June 2012

Critical Care

Preceptor: Scott Harris, PharmD, BCPS

- Therapeutic monitoring and dosing of patient in critical care areas.

March 2012 - May 2012

Advanced Internal Medicine

Preceptor: Susan Jula, PharmD, BCPS

- One on one rounding with a variety of in-house hospitalists.

February 2012 - March 2012

Pharmacy Management

Preceptor: Sun Such-Lee, PharmD, BCPS, MBA

- Emphasis on strategic values in supporting pharmaceutical care and pharmacy practice as well as understanding keys to a successful meeting: agendas, keeping focus, assigning tasks, and completing appropriate follow up.

January 2012 - February 2012

Infectious Disease

Preceptor: Charles Harville, PharmD

- Encompass all aspects of the patient's care concerning infectious diseases including, microbiology laboratory processes, diagnostics, typical disease states, and treatment options.

October 2011 - December 2011

Anticoagulation Clinic

Preceptor: Art Fojas, PharmD

- Conducting patient interview and ensuring patient adherence with outpatient therapy.

August 2011 - October 2011

Internal Medicine and Nutrition

Preceptor: Susan Jula, PharmD, BCPS, Scott Harris, PharmD, BCPS

- Pharmacokinetic monitoring, performing medication histories on admission and patient counseling on discharge, code blue participation, nursing and other ancillary professional education.

July 2011 - August 2011

Pharmacy Operations

Preceptor: Alison Harbor, RPh

- Four hours once weekly staffing in main pharmacy and every other weekend as clinical pharmacist onsite.

## Pharmacy Practice Experiential Rotations

January 2011 - February 2011 Ambulatory Care, Central DuPage Hospital

Winfield, Illinois

Preceptor: Sheri Stensland, PharmD, AE-C

- Pain management, counseling, drug utilization review

November 2010 - January 2011 Chronic Care, Inpatient Anticoagulation, Hines VA Medical

Center Hines,

Illinois

Preceptor: Mara Andersen, PharmD

- Daily warfarin monitoring and adjustments
- Patient discharge counseling

August 2010 - October 2010

Advanced Community, Dominicks' Pharmacy

Willowbrook, Illinois Preceptor: Mita Patel,

PharmD

- Receiving new prescriptions via phone and interpreting written prescriptions from prescribers; transferring prescriptions to and from other pharmacies

June 2010 - July 2010

General Hospital, Adventist Glenoaks Hospital

Glendale Heights, Illinois Preceptor: David Tsang,

RPh, MBA

- Packaging unit doses, answering drug information questions, assisting with pharmacokinetic analysis of therapeutic drug levels

April 2010 - May 2010

General Medicine, Adventist LaGrange Memorial Hospital

LaGrange, Illinois

Preceptor: Richard Hrabski, PharmD

- Analyze pharmacokinetic data to determine optimal dosing regimen

March 2010 - April 2010

Teaching/Academia, South Suburban College

South Holland, Illinois

Preceptor: Jan Keresztes, PharmD, RPh

- Acted as teaching assistant for pharmacy technician program

November 2008

Infectious Diseases, Rush Medical Center Chicago, Illinois

Preceptor: Sheila Wang, PharmD, BCPS, AQ-ID

March 2008

General Hospital, Hartgrove Hospital Chicago,

Illinois

Preceptor: Tari Kelsey, PharmD

September 2007

Community - CVS/Pharmacy Glendale

Heights, Illinois

Preceptor: Giovanni Jarvis, PharmD

### ~~Presentation~~ Practice Experiential Rotations

April 2011	<p>"Assessment of the implementation of a master drug formulary within a 14-hospital healthcare system"</p> <p>Formal presentation to pharmacy residents from Midwest region Great Lakes Pharmacy Resident Conference West Lafayette, Indiana</p>
January 2012	<p>"Contemporary oral anticoagulation" Grand Rounds Presentation Presented to medical staff Franciscan St. Margaret Health Hammond, Indiana</p>
November 2011	<p>"Double heart valve replacement in anti-coagulation clinic patient"</p> <p>Case Presentation Presented to anti-coagulation clinic team Franciscan St. Margaret Health Hammond, Indiana</p>
October 2011	<p>"Dual ACE/ARB therapy" Case Presentation Presented to pharmacy staff and fellow residents Franciscan St. Margaret Health Hammond, Indiana</p>
September 2011	<p>"Warfarin Failure" Case Presentation Presented to pharmacy staff and fellow residents Franciscan St. Margaret Health Hammond, Indiana</p>
August 2011	<p>"Leukotriene Antagonists as First-Line or Add-on Asthma- Controller Therapy"</p> <p>Case Presentation Presented to pharmacy staff and fellow residents Franciscan St. Margaret Health Hammond, Indiana</p>
February 2011	<p>"Subarachnoid Hemorrhage" Case Presentation Presented to pharmacy staff Central DuPage Hospital Winfield, IL</p>
December 2010	<p>"Factor XII deficiency" Case Presentation Presented to pharmacy staff and residents Edward Hines VA Hines, IL</p>
October 2010	<p>"Hypertensive Crisis" Case Presentation Presented to pharmacy staff Dominick's Pharmacy Willowbrook, Illinois</p>

- July 2010 "Alcohol intoxication and abuse"  
Case Presentation  
Presented to Clinical Pharmacist and fellow PharmD candidates Adventist LaGrange Memorial Hospital  
LaGrange, Illinois
- June 2010 "Nursing/Pharmacy Quality Assurance and Improvement" Measure Development  
Formal presentation to heads of hospital staff and departments Adventist Glenoaks Memorial Hospital  
Glendale Heights, Illinois
- May 2010 "Use of Vancomycin and Metronidazole in *Clostridium difficile*" Case Presentation  
Presented to Clinical Pharmacist and fellow PharmD candidate Adventist LaGrange Memorial Hospital  
LaGrange, Illinois
- Teaching Experience**
- March 2010 "Basic Pharmaceutics  
Formal Lecture to pharmacy technician students  
South Suburban College, Pharmacy Technician Program South Holland, Illinois
- March 2010 "Factors Affecting Drug Solubility and Drug Information" Formal lecture to  
pharmacy technician students  
South Suburban College, Pharmacy Technician Program South Holland, Illinois
- March 2010 "Nutrition and Invention Management"  
Formal presentation to pharmacy technician students South Suburban College,  
Pharmacy Technician Program South Holland, Illinois
- Professional Service**
- January 2013 - Present Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Los Angeles Graduate Chapter
- 2015 Officer, Chaplain
  - Provided mentoring and guidance to current pharmacy students. December 2011 - Present
- December 2010 - June 2011 American College of Clinical Pharmacy  
American Society of Health-System Pharmacists October 2010  
Asian Healthcare Association
- June 2011
- Assisted in the founding of the organization. September 2007
  - Illinois Council of Health-System Pharmacists
  - Legislative Day, traveled to the state capitol to urge state legislators to promote or repeal various state bills.
- November 2007 - Present Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Delta Nu Chapter
- Participated in activities that promoted the profession of pharmacy.
  - Organized and attended community service events.
- Community Service**
- February 2008 - February 2011 Volunteer, VietNow Veteran Organization  
Glendale Heights, Illinois
- Helped prepare lunches for the homeless

June 2008 - July 2008

Poison Prevention Education Volunteer, Safety Town  
Glendale Heights, Illinois

- Educated children on the differences between safe and poisonous items found in the home once weekly.

### **Certifications**

January 2013 - Present

October 2013 - Present

Present

Board Certified Pharmacotherapy Specialist

American Heart Association Pediatric Advanced Life Support September 2013 -

American Heart Association Basic Life Support for Providers October 2012 - Present

American Heart Association Advanced Cardiac Life Support January 2010 - Present

American Pharmacists Association Immunization Certification

### **Licensure**

October 2012 - Present

Present

Registered Pharmacist, California, 68144 August 2011 - Present

Registered Pharmacist, Indiana, 26024015A August 2011 -

Registered Pharmacist, Illinois, 051.295316

### **Honors and Awards**

May 2015

Recognition pin

White Memorial Medical Center, Department of Pharmacy

- For outstanding service and team spirit

Employee of the month

White Memorial Medical Center, Department of Pharmacy

- Nominated among peers for 1<sup>st</sup> recipient of award in departmental history

April 2006

Employee of the month Target

Pharmacy

**References available upon request**